
From:
To: PSC Electronic Filings Mailbox
Subject: Re: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center Notification For Case# 2022-00066
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:53:34 PM

This is a follow-up to Commission Order 807 KAR 5:001 Section 8. Please be advised that Stephen L.
Dobson and/or Larry Hagan will act as our Representative in presenting documentation supporting our
intervention claim outlined in our e-mail to KY-PSC dated April 8, 2022. Our e-mail address is

Sincerely

John W. and Loretta H. Hagan
1470 High Point Blvd.
Orlando, Florida 32825

On Monday, April 25, 2022, 03:02:26 PM EDT, KY_PSC Filings <pscfilings@ky.gov> wrote:

Confirmation of Posting.

This notification is sent regarding the recent filing for case# 2022-00066 on 4/25/2022 at 3:01 PM

Filed by: PSC

Date/Time Filed: 4/25/2022 3:01:59 PM

The following Document(s) have been posted to the Case File

Linked below is a document from the Kentucky Public Service Commission from case number 2022-
00066. This is an official document and service is rendered based upon this email. Pursuant to KRS
278.380 amended by the Kentucky General Assembly during the 2014 General Session, the electronic
delivery of all Kentucky Public Service Commission orders is now allowed. This includes data requests,
as well as all other case-related documents. Electronic transmission may include either an electronic
version of the order or document or a hyperlink to the order or document on the PSC website. The mailing
date of the order or document will be the date of the electronic transmission. Any applicant or party
desiring delivery of orders or documents by postal mail may request such delivery on a per case basis
from the PSC and demonstrate good cause for the request.

Order File

You are receiving this message as a member of the service list or participating utility on case: 2022-
00066 For more information or if you have problems opening a link received through an electronic notice
from the Commission, contact the PSC Filings Branch.

Kentucky Public Service Commission
Address: P.O. Box 615 , 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
Phone: (502) 564-3940, Fax: (502) 564-3460
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

SERVICE LIST:

Stephen L. Dobson - - Mailed
Grover K. Berry - - Mailed
LG&E and KU Energy LLC Honorable Allyson K Sturgeon - asturgeon@pplweb.com

APR 28 2022



Goss Samford, PLLC David S Samford - david@gosssamfordlaw.com
Stoll Keenon Ogden, PLLC Honorable Kendrick R Riggs - kendrick.riggs@skofirm.com
Stites & Harbison Katie M Glass - kglass@stites.com
Louisville Gas and Electric Company Michael Hornung - mike.hornung@lge-ku.com
John and Loretta Hagan -
Larry & Kay Hagan - 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC Robert Conroy - robert.conroy@lge-ku.com
Kentucky Utilities Company - statereg@lge-ku.com




